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Sir,

cited above the compliance/reply to queries is

| 331d—

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Suket Forest Division, Sundernagar,
Distt. Mandi H.P.

Date: L’ "2’&0‘%5

Diversion of 41.815 Ha (Now 33.3292 Ha) of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
.the_ construction of Slapper to Tattapani road (Km 8/500 to 61/600) within the
Jurisdiction of Suket and Karsog Forest Division, Distt. Mandji Himachal Pradesh.

i)Onine proposal no FP/HP/ROAD/37858/2018 received on 24.01.2025

In response to the EDS raised vide Letter Dated 01.02.205 of IRO, GOI on the subject

Observation

as under:-

=

Compliance

In reference to observation S.No-1,
REPLY NOT ACCEPTED, documents
regarding the Muck Management
incorporating the vegetative measures to
stabili.e muck  and Monitoring
mechanism to oversee muck disposal on
ground was sought by the REC. In
reference to this observation, State Govt.
has submitted the revised Muck
Management plan, however same not
incorporated the vegetation measures
nor the practices/measures regarding
the stabilization of muck and Monitoring
mechanism to oversee muck disposal on
ground.

J

Complete  Muck Management  Plan
incorporating the vegetative measures to

stabilize muck and Monitoring mechanism

to oversee muck disposal on ground duly
authenticated by the DFO concerned has
been  uploaded against additional
information detail in online Part-I at Sr.
No. 23 and Drawings w.r.t. muck dumping
sites has also been uploaded against
additional information detail at Sr. No. 21.
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